CASE NO: NRC-2019-000087
DATE REC'D: 11/14/2018

From: - 'Bast, Andrew

To: EOIA Resource -

Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA Request - CBS News
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:50:52 AM

To Whom It May Concern,
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552).

I request that a copy of the following document(s) be provided to me:
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As | am a member of the news media, | am requesting expedited processing. There is a
compelling need for expediting this request as | am primarily engaged in disseminating
information to the public and the information is urgently needed to inform the public
concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity. There is further reason: our

report is being compiled amid competition in the industry. | know this to be true and correct.

| am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $100. If you estimate that the
fees will exceed this limit, please inform me first.

| also include a telephone number at which | can be contacted if necessary to dlscuss any
aspect of my request:(0)(6) ],

USSP |

Sincerely,

Andrew Bast

Andrew Bast
- Investigative Producer
CBS News

514 W. 57t st. NY 10019
212-975-8813 //(BY(6) 1 (c)
-basta@chsnews.com





